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January 23, 2014

To whom it may concern:

ADEQ was notified on December 23rd, 2013, referring to an overflow violation due to excessive rain water
influent. Problem was resolved by the subsidence of the storm within a few hours.

An overflow of a manhole on December 26th, 2013 resulted in an estimated 10,000 gallons of sludge. The
problem was found to be faulty float switches that controlled the pumps. All three float switched were
replaced, and everything was returned back to normal operation. If you have any future questions please
feel free to give us a call at 870-368-4215. '

Sincerely,

= Coy Dale

-, gWater, Superintendent
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